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"ilV 11, 2009

Bodine J0f1e5

488 County Roetd 5500
Bloomfteld, NM 81413
(50s) 402-4058

Eric Holder
UnibUS StiM:I!S Attorney Gene,..'
U.S. Department of Justice
~50 PenllSY1vanJaAvenue, NW
Wasl1ingtDn, DC 20530-0001
Phone: (202) 514-20·00
F~:IC: (20Z) 301·6177

Dear Mr. Holder.

J implore you to address the prosewt:ion (persecution) Of my son Charles C. Lynch.
He is scheduled to be senten(@(! ort June 11, 2(]09 in l.Ds Angeles by Jud~ George
Wu. HIS case has garnered national attention and people iiJf"e outraged that We
Government of the United States of AmeriOi has allowed thiS travesty to not only
take place, b••t to conbnue, Mr. Jarrett hers said that the raid, arrest and c;onvk:tiol'l
and upcoming sentendng ate all conSistel1t wIth existing poliCies concerning medical
mciIJijUana dlspen~$. Millionsof peDDI~ heard YOY 8Y that tbe Oballlj!
Administrnt100 wouldno lan_ foOlS on city aDd ttate diSDensades that are
~ting within sqte raws. My son was one of tJ\ose persons. Also you said that YPIJ-
would stOJ' the pantmilltary slyJ, rai4iSan dispensaDJ9. The fad: that my son was;
made to lia on the "'001" of his hQme r'takM with it gun po,nted In his head and a DfA
agent's foor on hIs back While his horne WiIS raided is disgusting. The DeA found
nothlng_ 1$this the policy that Americans will contin~ to be forced to liVE! by? or will
you and Presld.,t Obama stJJndby the pasition that you stated and ••top the tartul"8
of innocent persons such as my son~ Vou have stopped the torture at Guantemllflo
Bay, so please stop the tOJture of one of yuur own countrymen. He is an honest,
responSible ana once proUd Anll!TI~n. P'e_e n::5tgn: hili rijhb, f'll:SdJ9fJity end his

honor to him. Plea§e shaw America thilt tl10se 10 power- can stili do the right thing.

me on
Pro"d and toving motner of Charle& C. Lynch, Tom Lynch, Amand~ Carda and with
greilt 5adlle$$ my youngest son P<JtLynm who died on November t, 2008

cc: Pre:ilidef'\t Barack Obama, March••11jarmtt, ~r\i!tor Barbara Boxer. SenatOr
Dianne Feinstien, OIngressm~nKe1lln McCarthV, Congresswoman lois Capps,
Congressman oarre61 Issa, Congressman HowaRf Berman, Congressman Sam farr,
Congressman Ron PiJLIl,CUng..--nan Be,.ncy Fl'1Ink, Governor An10ld
Schwa~enegge"'t united States Attorney TIJOJnaS P. O'Brien

dao ~to 60 Ct ~~J.I
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U.S.DeparhDeDtofJ~gtiee

Executive Offic:c for Vniti:d Slates Attorneys

Oific;e of lIIe Dir«UJf /Worn 2261. RFJ( MOIII Jwll« Building
9S0 ~ ••"'S)/ ••• "'" Aw'_, NW
Wasll""fron. DC :lr/JJD

(201)jf4-1/J/

APR I 7 200g

Hon, Thomas P. O'Brien
United States Attorney
Central District of California
United States Courthouse
312 North Spring Street, 1211I Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012

Re: United States v. Charles C, Lynch. et 81.,
No, CR 07-689-GW

Dear Mr, O'Brien:

This responds to your request for guidance in responding to questions from the court in
the above-captioned case Wito wbc;th~r ~I:(;ot public mtcmcnts by the Attorney General indicate
a change in Department of Justice policy that would impact the sentencing of Mr. Lynch.

In response to your request, the Office of the Deputy Attorney General reviewed the facts
of this case to determine whether the prosecution of Mr. Lynch comports with ~ Department of
Justice's: policies with respect to marijuana prosecutions. Based on the facts ofWs case, the
Office oft}l~ Deputy Attorney GeneIal concurs with your offi~e that the investiga!ion....
prosecution, and conviction of Mr. Lynch are entirel consistent with lJe artment olicies as well
as pub rc .statements made by the Atto1l1e:x GencrS;!. Accordingly, you should seek to proceed
Wlth the sentencing recommendations which your office bas tiled with the court.

If you have any questions regarding any of the above, please let me know.

-11tJ:W ~a;J3
'~~~IJ~W

2B80"~£SOS et.:so SO 21 ~ej,J
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1 THOMAS P. O'BRIEN
Uni~cd Stoles Attorney

2 CIiR r S'I' INt: C. EWBL.L
AP.sistant United States Actorney

3 Chief, Criminal Division
DAVTO P. KOWAL (State Bur No. 188651)

4 RASR~ GF.RGES (State Bar No. 218248)
Ass] st.arrt United sra tas Att.orneys

5 OCUE'l'l' S~ction
1400 United States Courthouse

6 312 North Spring Street
Los Angele~, Cal;fornia 90012

7 Telephone: (/,13) 894-5136/6530
Far.!':imile: (213) B9/l-0.1i!:J.

a l:>mCl..i.l.: n;;.v.id.KowCll@u~dqi.go\l
Ri:ish<l.G!:!rg~.?@u!jdu i -qo',:

Attorneys for Plaintiff
10 UNTTF.D STATES OF AMERICA
11 UNITED STATi!:SDISTRICT COURT
12 fOR THE CENTRAL DJS'T'RICTOF C1\LIFORNIA

13 UNITr,n~TATES or AMERICA, NO. eR O·/-G99-GW
l4 Plaintiff, GOV£RNMENT'S RESlIONSE '1'0

INQUIRY BY THE COURT REGARDING
SENTENCINGl5 v.

16 CHART~S C_ LYNCH. et al.,
17 Def€:Hdant.s.

19 The United Sta.tes, by and through its counsel of record, the
20 United S~ates Attorney for the Central District of Califurnia,

?1 hereuy r-ceporrda to the Court' 9 or.der reg<lrd.ing t.he senteoc.i ng of

22 Charles C. Lynch ("detendant") a.s set forth during the March 23,
23 2009 hezrrLnq and Mcu:ch 27, 2009 telephone conferent:~$ in the

1.4 above-capLioned case:

25 1. The enforcement policies of the nepartment of Jusllcp.
26 ("))OJ"), inClud..ing those expressed by t.he United States

27 ALLoLney I s Office ("USA-on), or by ALt:orney Cenera 1 Holder on this

28 topic, do [lot confer any r.ights or defense5 on any per-son.

p.us

2880tr~ESOS

2

2BBO.iH~SOS



u.s. Department of Justice
Executive Office for United States Attorneys

Office of the Director Room 2261, RFK Main Justice Building
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

(202) 514-2121

MAY 292009

Ms. Bodine Jones
488 County Road 5500
Bloomfield, NM 87413

Dear. Ms. Jones:

This responds to your letter dated May 11,2009, to the Attorney General of the United
States, Eric H. Holder, Jr., regarding the conviction of your son, Charles C. Lynch, in the Central
District of California, Case CR No. 07-689-GW.

As I noted in my April 17, 2009, letter to United States Attorney Thomas O'Brien, which
was presented to the district court, "[b]ased on the facts of this case, the Office of the Deputy
Attorney General concurs with [the United States Attorney's Office for the Central District of
California] that the investigation, prosecution, and conviction ofMr. Lynch are entirely
consistent with Department policies as well as public statements made by the Attorney General."
Additionally, as you know, Mr. Lynch's case was fully litigated in federal court. After a
unanimous jury verdict of conviction on all counts, he is awaiting sentencing.

Because Mr. Lynch is represented by legal counsel, and this is a pending matter, ethical
rules preclude us from communicating with him except through his attorney. His counsel should
contact the Assistant United States Attorney handling this matter to address any additional issues.

Sincerely,

1J!j~?i~
Director


